APPLICATION: MM 22-0867
ZHM HEARING DATE: December 12, 2022
BOCC MEETING DATE: February 7, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball

This application has been withdrawn by the applicant.

Zoning //_\
Administrator

. . J. Brian Grady
Sign-oft: Mon Dec 5 2022 12:49:18
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From: Zoning Intake-DSD

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Cc: Rome, Ashley

Subject: FW: MM 22-0867 - CWH Management
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:09:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

1 (813) 276-8680 | 39680
- (813) 272-5600

- odellcl@hillsboroughcounty.org
- HillsboroughCounty.Org

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy BIvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: wmolloy@mjlaw.us <wmolloy@mjlaw.us>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Zoning Intake-DSD <Zoninglntake-DSD@ hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: 'BILL HOYT' <globalcandleman@msn.com>

Subject: MM 22-0867 - CWH Management

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

All,

Please accept this communication as our request to *withdraw* 22-0867 from the zoning hearing
process.

Best,

Billy

William J. Molloy
Molloy & James
325 South Boulevard
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